Bradley Gasawski

From: Mazzacavallo, Rachel (Parks) <Rachel.Mazzacavallo@PARKS.WA.GOV >
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 4:23 PM

To: Bradley Gasawski

Subject: RE: Linda Horish SE-24-00013 Horish

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
contentis safe.

Hi Bradley,

| wanted to touch base with you and let you know that we have not come to a resolution with Linda Horish
regarding access across the Palouse to Cascades Trail. The last time | discussed this with her | was under the
impression that she would be submitting and application with State Parks. | am hoping to touch base with her
soon to get a confirmation/update of her plans.

Have there been any changes to her SEPA status?

Best,

Rachel Mazzacavallo

Property & Acquisition Specialist

Parks Development, Real Estate Program
Cell: (509) 860-7818

Email: rachel.mazzacavallo@parks.wa.gov

WASHINGTON
STATE PARKS

1913

From: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 8:02 AM

To: Mazzacavallo, Rachel (Parks) <Rachel.Mazzacavallo@PARKS.WA.GOV>
Subject: RE: Linda Horish SE-24-00013 Horish

I External Email

Hi Rachel,



Yes, I’'m free today at 11am. | look forward to connecting with you.

Best,
Bradley

Bradley Gasawski | Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509.962.7539

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out
arequest for public records through the GovQA portal.

From: Mazzacavallo, Rachel (Parks) <Rachel.Mazzacavallo@PARKS.WA.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 7:06 AM

To: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: RE: Linda Horish SE-24-00013 Horish

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
content is safe.

Hi Bradley,
Are you by chance free to talk around 11am today?
Thank you,

Rachel

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




From: Mazzacavallo, Rachel (Parks)

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 5:07 PM
To: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us
Subject: Linda Horish SE-24-00013 Horish

Hi Bradley,

State Parks recently commented on a SEPA application in Kittitas county number SE-24-00013 Horish. | met with
Linda last month, and it sounded like you have been her main point of contact at the county. State Parks intends
on working with Linda to legalize access to her new plat. | have a couple of questions for you and would like to
schedule a time to chat in the near future.

Please call or email me to schedule a meeting.
Thank, Bradley.

Best,

Rachel Mazzacavallo

Property & Acquisition Specialist

Parks Development, Real Estate Program
Cell: (509) 860-7818

Email: rachel.mazzacavallo@parks.wa.gov
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The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.
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